

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2026 5:16 PM
To: Terence Bethea
Cc: Tom Crabb
Subject: RE: CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC – Initial Filing Name Clarification

Thank you for the clarification, Terence. Per this email, we have changed CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, **LLC** in the docket title, utility designation, and party information in Docket 20250052, to reflect the company's complete legal name and to match what is shown in MCD.

We appreciate your help!

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770



PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Terence Bethea <tbethea@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2026 4:37 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Tom Crabb <tcrabb@radeylaw.com>
Subject: CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC – Initial Filing Name Clarification

Good afternoon Dorothy,

It has come to my attention that CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC filed its initial request for an increase without including its corporate designation in the filing submitted to the Commission Clerk's Office. The utility's complete legal name, as reflected in the Commission's Master Commission Directory (MCD), is correct.

All subsequent filings submitted by CSWR-Florida have included the corporate designation. I have copied the utility's representative on this email for clarification and to ensure future filings reflect the complete legal name.

Unless the Commission Clerk's Office requires any additional documentation, no further action is needed.

Terence Bethea

Public Utility Analyst III
Division of Economics



**FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION**